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1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

Harry L. Bigbee
PO Box 669
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Bigbee,

AZTEC

May 23, 1968

We have received form C-104 today for your Nancy #3 well in the NW of
Section 12, Township 24N, Range 8W which has been drilled deeper and re-
completed in what you have referred to as ''Undesignated Graneros''. As the
Graneros formation is included within the vertical limits of the Dakota
formation by the Commission, we are changing the pool designation to Undes-

ignated Dakota.

| am also enclosing a supply of form C-102 for refiling to correct the
acreage dedication from 80 acres which the well has had as a Escrito Gallup
well, to 40 acres which is the spacing for undesignated oil wells. Please
complete and return three copies of the plat. (Surveyors signature not

requjred).

We will also need a tabulation of deviations survey from the old total
depth to the new total depth before approving form C-10k,

We also note that you have not listed formation tops on the well record
form submitted. Will you please send us this information so we may .attach it.

Thank you.

ECA/me
enclosure

cc USGS, Farmington, N. M,
NMOCC, Santa Fe, N. M.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold



